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CoTERos HISTORIC PRESERV
PROJECT NAME: (\-)\I((‘ )V\o\fb{ ?0\\\\:&‘ and Restotation

PROPERTY ADDRESS/CEENERAL LOCATION: DO R Corter) Stceek Consstle Yockcx  So\0Yy
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: '

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Fu“ e X{etw € (Pstotoion apd ?&m‘f

STATE PARCEL NO.

PLEASE CHECK APPLICATION TYPE:

[ DESIGN REVIEW LANDMARK T LOCAL DESIGN ASSISTANCE GRANT [ OTHER:
1 ALTERATION CERTIFICATE LOCAL RESTORATION GRANT

3 DEMOLITION ] DOWNTOWN GRANT
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Name _\ DAY c)\ Tav Name
Company Company
Address 20 € Consioy\ Siveet Address
CasA\e Lok o €oloY
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Additional names and contact information to send project comments to (e.g., engineer, architect):

Name Name
Company Company
Email Email

Date Received: Project No.
Application Fee: $ Received: [J Staff Contact;
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From: David Braun

To: Julie Kirkpatrick

Subject: Re: Grant Request

Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 1:49:50 PM
Attachments: Grant request.pdf

Painting Invoice.pdf

Thank you.

I am requesting a grant amount of $5,860 which is 50% of the project cost.
Please see attached grant request and paid invoice for the work.

We did a complete restoration and paint of the exterior of the Dyer House.

This involved extensive scraping, wood filling, window sill repair, and siding
replacement/repair.

We restored all the original, historic details and also did a full restoration on all the soffits as
well.

When we purchased the home nearly 9 years ago it had vinyl siding installed and much of the
woodwork underneath was in poor or degraded condition. We are so excited to have finally
restored the home to its original beauty and look!

Please see attached photos of the home in its finished condition.

Kind regards,

David Braun
720-499-7656

On Fri, Dec 10, 2021 at 8:11 AM Julie Kirkpatrick <JKirkpatrick@crgov.com> wrote:

Please see the attached, David.

Thanks,

Julie

Julie Kirkpatrick, PLA, ASLA | Long Range Project Manager

Town of Castle Rock | Development Services | Town Hall
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=fs DOUGLAS PAINTING PROPOSAL

i & RESTORATION CORPORATION
Office: Highlands Ranch, CO 80129 5
1418 Kiowa Tra Quality Lasts Longer |
Elizabeth, Co 80107 COMMERCIAL » RESIDENTIAL Page No. ;
(303) 683-0557 INTERIOR + EXTERIOR
www.douglaspaintingdenver.com 7_210 Of —  Pages
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: PHONE . IDATE -2
499 -765¢ 12-2 |

NAME DA’L//) EWU JOB NAME
STREET /) g CANT I ST, STREET
CITY %ﬂ&’MQ CITY STATE

STATE Co Wg%ﬂ @ éML - %

We hereby submit specification and estimate for: Exterior Repaint j/, ) 4 r23,2¥’ 27,3‘9. izfl, 2,3 = 8 $/OD ‘—‘?&YO
1.) Power wash the house 70

2.) Scrape, and sand all loose and peeling paint. ji-22 M"’Wﬁw 16w *yc MITE, 1235
3.) Prime all bare wood with primer.
4.) Caulk cracks in wood, around doors and windows with minimum 60 iear caulk.

=0
5.) Re-paint all surfaces with /  coat(s) of satin latex finish. JFZ /5 /Uar:sﬁm( N / ?3 /,’442)
6.) Use premium paint and materials - Sherman Williams Swper Paint - Limited Life time warranty. :
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LABOr — /,Oﬂocfmbh{ [*rz?m} ZMeN & | s upemuiser. « MATER 414, @ wﬁgﬁgi}(bﬁ—
el & (O Dis

We hereby propose to furnish labor and materials - complete in accordance

Ee ﬁ@ug

ith the above specifications, for the sum of

dollars

‘ 7.9, o on 1700
124~ 15900 - 12-859 = 1 o0y 20045 148 Y
L§ ’
s ﬁa:l due. If the amounts due pursuant to this contract or voice are not paid when due, or if
] ection, including reagonable attorney's fees, and consghts to venue in any Court of competent

178

K payment to be made as follows:

yment due in f

Il upon completion

All
xecuted only upon w# hee:

N Jfitisn-ord ~aad.will becerf®an extra chargé pver and abovelt|
i Suoad control. This proposal subject to acceptance within j@ days and isAof
Authorized Signature By Douglas Painting & Restoration Corp.
. = 7
> A i r -
4 ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

The above prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made
as outlined above.

y alteration or deviation from above
estimate. All agreements contingent
er at the option of the undersigned.

ACCEPTED: :
Signature

Date Signature






